
Florida 
Power 
CORPORATION JAMES A. McGEE 

SENIOR COUNSEL 

May 9,2000 

Wm. Cochran Keating, IV, Esq. 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Sel-vice Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 991931-EG 

Dear Mr. Keating: 

Enclosed are Florida Power Corporation's Answers to Staff's First Set of 
Interrogatories (Nos. 1-22). The affidavits are being routed for signature and will 
be submitted shOrtly. . 

Please acknowledge your receipt of the above filing on the enclosed copy of 
this letter and return to the undersigned. Thank you for your assistance in this 
matter. 

James A. McGee 
JAMIkbcl 
Enclosure 

One Progress Plaza, Suite 1500. Post Office Box 14042 • St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 Cl 

t.U '0 

cc: Parties of record 
Blanca S. Bay6, Director (w/o encl.) 
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Phone: (727) 820-5184 • Fax: (727) 820-5519 • Email: james.a.mcgeeOfpc.com 

A Rorlda Progress Camp/my 
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http:james.a.mcgeeOfpc.com

